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Jas Khine (LKKAuto)

From: Jas Khine (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 19 February 2018 10:03 AM
To: 'sundari@iii.com.sg'
Cc: Admin A
Subject: Your Ref: MCT16040929 NO FURTHER DEVELOPMENT AND WILL SUBMIT WP REPORT

Your Ref: MCT16040929 
Our Ref : CC6/III16008133/T1ya3 
 
Dear Sundari, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJF 3110X & SH 9823R ON 23/04/2016 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Our surveyor has recommended Cost of repair at Lump Sum 2,600/- with 4 days repair period since 28/06/2017. 
However, TP repairer did not initiate the claim and did not provide LOD up to date. 
 
Since there is no further development, we will temporary close the matter and will submit wp report to your good 
office. 
 
In future if there is any new development, we will inform to you accordingly and will continue handle the matter. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Jas Khine | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jaskhine@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


